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STRAIGHTLINE ENGINEERING GROUP

August 20, 2013

Sent Via E-mail
Ms. Barbara Howell, Project Manager
City of Fort Lauderdale
100 North Andrews Avenue
City of Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

RE: 2012-2013 Annual Concrete and Brick Pavers Contract wo #23
Dear Barbara:

As requested, please allow this letter to serve as a proposal for the following work to be performed as
per our 2012-2013 Annual Concrete and Brick Pavers Contract and that is being submitted for approval.

WO # 23 Location 1- Osswald Park Concrete Sidewalks
Requested per Tom White
2012-2013 Annual Concrete and Brick Pavers Contract

Description- Baseball Field Sidewatk Qty Unit  Price
Item 1b-Mobilization 2 EA $150.00 =$300.00
Item 2 -4” thick Concrete Sidewalk 6445 SF $4.00 =$25780.00

Total $ 26,080.00
Option — Each Batting Cage

Item 1b-Mobilization 2 EA $150.00 =$300.00

Item 2-4” thick Concrete Sidewalk 930 EA $4.00 - =83720.00

Item 5-6x6 Wire mesh 930 SF $0.50 =$465.00
Total $4485.00

*Note- If the baseball fields and batting cages constructed together, delete option item 1b

Should you have any questions and/ or need additional information in order to process our request,
please do not hesitate to reach us.

Best regards,

Agreed to: Authorized:

City of Fort Lauderdale
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: Ricard9/.»A(Diaz President City Manager
09/09/2013 Date :
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